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13 June 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy !Erector (Plans), PG

THROUGH	 : Chief, SR Division

SUBJECT
	

Extension of Project AEACRE for period 1 July - 31 December,
1963

REFERENCES	 : A. Project AEACRE, FY 1958 with renewals through 1963
B. CSI-F No. 52-10
C. CSHB No. 230-60-1

1. The purpose of this memorandum is to extend Project AEACRE for
a period of six months in accordance with provisions of Reference C,
paragraph 11.

2. Upon the recommendation of Chief, SR Division, approved by the
Deputy Director (Plans), a Study Group was appointed for the purpose of
reviewing, evaluating and recommending the reorganization of SR Divisionts
Domestic Operations Base and the transfer of the Base from SR Division to
DODS so as to afford the Base an opportunity to better provide support to
various components of the Clandestine Services.

3. The Study Group consists of representatives from:

SR Division
	

Office of Training
EE Division
	

War Plans Staff
Domestic Operations Division
	

DD/P (Training)
Special Operations Division

L. Representatives of the Study Group have visited the Base and its
training site and are currently meeting to consolidate their various recom-
mendations which will then be presented to the Deputy Director (Plans) for
approval. Upon completion of this action, and prior to 31 December 1963,
a renewal or rewrite of Project AEACRE will be submitted for approval if
deemed appropriate under the revision of the Domestic Operations Base.

5. In order to provide ample time for the Study Group action, it is
requested that Project_AEACRE be extended for the period 1 July - 31 December
1963 in the amount ot	 the breakdown as follows:

4 trainers, debriefer, translators
7,500.00 3 housekeeping couples
4,200.00 full-time P/A in field

HrOTAL
00'
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Sufficient funds are included in SR Division's FY 1964 Operational
Program,

Unief, SR/DOB


